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RFP # 071I9200205

Attch K – Addend # 01

06/10/2009


STATE OF MICHIGAN

Department of Management and Budget

Purchasing Operations

Request for Proposal to provide
Administration of Hospital / Medical Health Care Services for MPSERS

RFP # 071I9200205  
Attachment # K
Addendum # 01
this Addendum revises and officially supercedes 

the terms, conditions, and specifications of the Invitation to Bid, as follows:
	State’s  Answers  to

Clarifications  and  Questions

submitted by tuesday, 06/02/2009 @ 5:00 PM:



	Subject
	RFP Citation(s)
	Clarification

-or-

Question
	Answer

	01)
	Access
	§ 1.022 (D),

Member Support
	Is the requirement under 1.022 (D) (2) (c) asking for FAQ capability or an interactive web-based Member inquiry capability?

	Both are required.

	02)
	Access
	§ 1.022 (G), Eligibility
	What data elements does the ORS wish to view by means of a secured Internet portal?

	Because you did not provide a citation, the State infers that you are referring to § 1.022 (G) (9), which states that Contractor must provide to the State “by means of a secured internet portal, access to the system used to maintain Eligibility.”  The State may wish to review or access any and all data elements.



	03)
	Benefits Covered
	Attachments G (3) Medicare, and G (5) Non-Medicare 
	What is the difference between the two Certificates of Coverage in the RFP (42 pages each)? They look identical except for the number code on the bottom right of the last page of each. Also, there was not a version of this document for the non-Medicare retirees….can one be provided?

	See descriptions.

	04)
	Claims Cost
	Attachment B,

MPSERS Claims Cost & Enrollment Data
	Please provide at least the most recent 24 months of monthly paid claim data including corresponding monthly enrollment.  This data should be separated by pre-65 and post 65 retiree lives and broken down by product.  Please provide data through April, 2009 if at all possible.


	Please see Attachment B entitled “MPSERS Claims Cost & Enrollment Data;” this information is organized by age demographic.  Information is only available through June 2008.



	05)
	Claims Cost
	Attachment B,

MPSERS Claims Cost & Enrollment Data
	Please verify that the paid claim information noted above is defined as all claims paid in a given month, regardless of Date of Service.


	Attachment B is based on the incurred date-of-service. The data provided is an “on paid basis.”



	06)
	Claims Cost
	Attachment B,

MPSERS Claims Cost & Enrollment Data
	Please provide the most recent large claim data for claims in excess of $50,000 for pre and post 65 retirees separately by product. The large claim data provided with the RFP is only through June, 2008.  Please provide data through April, 2009 if possible in addition to diagnoses information for the full 24 month time frame.


	Please use the data provided in Attachment B. Only information through June 2008 is available.

	07)
	Claims Cost
	Attachment B,

MPSERS Claims Cost & Enrollment Data
	Can MPSERS provide the monthly CMS risk-adjusted revenue and risk scores that correspond to the Medicare Advantage data, along with an understanding of what adjustments have been reflected in the CMS revenue figures?

	Risk Adjusted revenue and paid claim data provided herein. (See Attachment B titled “MHCP RFP Bidder Q&A-Claim Revenue Membership”)

Risk Scores, as of February 2009, are now provided in the posted, Attachments A.



	08)
	Claims Cost
	Attachment B,

MPSERS Claims Cost & Enrollment Data
	Have any retirees waived coverage? If so, how many?


	Yes, some Members have waived coverage under the Plan. An exact percentage cannot be provided; see Attachment B for summary of claims cost and enrollment data.  



	09)
	Claims Cost
	Attachment B,

MPSERS Claims Cost & Enrollment Data
	Is MichiganPSERS able to provide a detailed claim file, including Rx claims?


	No

	10)
	Claims Processing & Payment
	§ 1.022 (B), 

Claims Processing & Payment
	Under requirement 1.022 (B)(8) is the 15 day processing time for paper claims an average or all inclusive (i.e.,100% of paper claims must be processed in 15 days or the monthly, quarterly, annual average claims processing time is 15 days)?


	Yes:  All paper claims must be processed and completed within 15 days.

	11)
	Claims Processing & Payment
	§ 1.022 (B), 

Claims Processing & Payment
	Please confirm that the amount approved for payment is reduced first by the coinsurance and then by the deductible when calculating Member out-of-pocket cost.

	Yes, confirmed. 

	12)
	Confidential Information
	. §1.022 (G), Eligibility
. §2.100, Confidentiality
. §2.090, Security

	Is the definition of the State’s “Confidential Information” in Section 2.101 intended to refer to just proprietary information and not protected health information, as that term is used in HIPAA?  


	While requirements related to HIPPA are addressed separately in §1.022(G)(1) and in §2.092(B), pursuant to §2.101, Confidentiality, “confidential information of the State must mean any information which is retained in confidence by the State … or is marked as confidential, proprietary or with a similar designation … (and) excludes any information … that is publicly available under the Michigan FOIA.”



	13)
	Cost Share Summary
	Attachment C (1) and (2), 

Cost Share Summary
	Can a copy of the HMO benefit summary and Certificate of Coverage be provided?


	See Attachment C (1) and (2); also, a copy of the HMO benefit summary can be found at  

http://www.michigan.gov/documents/R379C_135126_7.pdf


	14)
	Cost Share Summary
	Attachments C (1) and (2), 

Cost Share Summary

	Please confirm if the SNF benefit in the Medicare Advantage plan is 100 days per benefit period.


	Refer to Attachment C, Summary

	15)
	Cost Share Summary
	Attachments C (1) and (2), 

Cost Share Summary

	Please confirm when private duty nursing is an approved benefit, are there any coverage limitations?


	Private duty nursing is provided to individuals who need skilled care, and who require individualized and continuous 24 hour nursing care that is more intense than what is available under the home health care benefit. PDN does not cover services provided by, or within the scope of practice, of medical assistants, nurse’s aides, home health aides, or other non-nurse level caregivers. The benefit is not intended to supplement the care giving responsibility of the family, guardian, or other responsible parties. 


	16)
	Coverage
	Attachment F, 

Medicare and Non-Medicare Descriptions
	Please indicate if there have been any plan changes during the experience period.


	Plan Design changes:

2007 

Medicare Advantage Prescription Drug Plan was implemented.
2008
. 10% coinsurance in network and 30% coinsurance out-of-network for all settings of care for non-Medicare health care product;

. 20% coinsurance for out-of-state network for out-of-state members;

. Individual $500.00 member out-of-pocket maximum;

. 10% coinsurance for all settings of care for Medicare Advantage health care product;

. Pharmacy copay maximum $34 retail and $85 mail order.

2009
Pharmacy copay maximum $36 retail and $90 mail order.



	17)
	Definitions – 

Member Materials
	. Definitions

. § 1.022 (E),

Communicat-ion Materials
	Under the definition of Member Materials on page 11 is it the ORS’ intent to send Member Materials to all “Contract Holders” or to “Members” as defined in the RFP, i.e. eligible dependents, retiree and dependents: spouse, children, and parents?

	Current practice is that each Medicare Member receives his/her own materials; Non-Medicare mailings are sent to the Contract Holder. The State may change this in the future.

	18)
	Eligibility
	§ 1.022 (G), Eligibility
	Will the contractor be required to administer benefits for members with hearing-only coverage?

	No: Members who do not have medical coverage through the Plan will not have hearing-only coverage administered through this Contract. 


	19)
	Eligibility
	§ 1.022 (G), Eligibility
	Will the contractor be required to administer a different coinsurance for members who retired due to a mental health disability?

	Yes: Contract Holders who have retired under a mental health disability have a different coinsurance.


	20)
	Eligibility
	. §1.022 (G), Eligibility

	Please provide information as to contribution levels for pre-65 and post-65 retirees, as well as criteria for benefit eligibility (e.g. number of years of service, etc.).


	Also refer to: www.michigan.gov/orsschools

	21)
	Medicare Advantage
	. § 1.022 (I),

Medicare Advantage

. Attachments A (5 - 7), Medicare Advantage Risk Scores

	Please expand on the expectations and requirement of 1.022(I) requirement #6 – “Contractor must apply all CMS revenue to the Plan Sponsor on a monthly payment interval?


	The Contractor must make CMS revenue available to Plan sponsor immediately upon receipt; all interest earned from CMS revenue must accrue to the Plan Sponsor.



	22)
	Medicare Advantage
	Attachments A (5 - 7), Medicare Advantage Risk Scores

	Does MichiganPSERS plan to have one or multiple providers for its Medicare Advantage program?

	One, although members in Michigan have an option to enroll in insured HMOs as an option to the standard plan.



	23)
	Medicare Advantage
	Attachments A (5 - 7), Medicare Advantage Risk Scores

	Can MichiganPSERS provide a month by month group risk score for current Medicare Advantage population?  Preferably, we would like a copy of the MMR tape provided by CMS, which will display CMS revenue, risk score, etc., for the population.


	No, the Risk Scores, as of February 2009, are now provided in the posted Attachment (A).

	24)
	Medicare Coverage
	Attachment F, Medicare Description
	Please confirm if the Medicare Advantage PFFS plan is currently covering hospice within the Medicare Advantage plan or if this remains covered by traditional Medicare program.


	Hospice is a covered as a traditional Medicare benefit and thus pursuant to those guidelines. 



	25)
	Medicare Coverage
	Attachments, 

(G) (3) Medicare Description and 

(G) (5), Non-Medicare Description

	Please confirm if there is any limit to the hearing aid coverage and if so, please outline the details.


	Refer to MA and non-Medicare summaries.

	26)
	Medicare Coverage
	Attachments, 

(G) (3) Medicare Description and 

(G) (5), Non-Medicare Description

	Does the MPERS 2009 Medicare Advantage PFFS plan cover any Medicare eligible retirees beyond original Medicare coverage, (excluding hospitalization and emergency care outside of the United States)?


	Bidder, please clarify intent of this question. If inquiry is regarding coverage, please see Benefit summary.

	27)
	Medicare Coverage
	Attachments, 

(G) (3) Medicare Description and 

(G) (5), Non-Medicare Description

	Please provide details of the Medicare Supplement plan design.


	The Medicare Supplemental design is the same as the MA plan design, but without prescription drug program. 


	28)
	Medicare Coverage
	Attachments, 

(G) (3) Medicare Description and 

(G) (5), Non-Medicare Description

	Is enrollment in Medicare Part A and B required for the Medicare supplement plan and is Part A and B both assumed when paying supplement claims (regardless if the retiree is enrolled in both parts of Medicare in the Supplement plan)?


	No, it is not required; however, both Parts A&B are assumed when paying supplemental claims.

	29)
	Medicare Coverage
	Attachments, 

(G) (3) Medicare Description and 

(G) (5), Non-Medicare Description

	Are all Medicare eligible retirees eligible for the Medicare supplement, including retiree under age 65 with Medicare?


	All retirees are eligible for the Medicare supplemental.

	30)
	Meetings
	§ 1.022 (N),

Administrative Meetings
	In requirement 1.022(N) There are five requirements listed, but the table below asks the Bidder to confirm six (6) stated requirements. (Appears to be an omission of a requirement that asks the bidder to confirm “Plan Sponsor reimbursement for Conferences”).


	A requirement was deleted from the final draft. Citation (N)(5) should be deleted and Citation (N)(6) refers to Requirement #5.

	31)
	Member Census
	Attachment E,

MPSERS Census
	Please provide a current member census separately for pre and post 65 retirees including date of birth, gender, home zip code, plan enrolled in and dependent status/medical tier.


	A census is provided in summary form in Attachment E, MPSERS Census. 



	32)
	Performance –

Medical Management
	§ 1.022 (F),

Medical Management
	Under requirement 1.022 (F)(5)(a) is the <Contractor’s >  Nurse Line held to the same standards as the Customer Service call center in SLAs 5,6, and 9?

	No. 

	33)
	Performance – 

ID Cards
	§1.022 (M), Performance Guarantees and SLA

	Please confirm that SLA #1 (page 44) requires that contract holders receive ID cards within 10 days of the Contractor receiving the eligibility record.  It is difficult to determine when a Contract Holder receives an ID card, as Contract Holders may be away from their primary residence when their ID card is mailed, and Contractors have little control over the Post Office deliveries.  If the requirement to mail ID cards is not 10 days, what is the requirement for mailing?

	§ 1.022 (M)(1) is amended as follows; see RFP document:

For new Contract Holders, 100% of ID Cards must be mailed by Contractor within 7 days of Contractor receiving eligibility record.  ID Cards must have an accuracy rate of 99.0% or higher. 



	34)
	Performance – 

Customer Service Response Time
	§1.022 (M), Performance Guarantees and SLA

	SLA#8 is a measure of written inquiry processing time.  Would it be acceptable to measure written inquiry processing time in time frames of 7, 14, 21, and 45 days?

	If the Bidder wishes to modify the time frames in order to meet their business standards, the standards would have to be at least as stringent as those in the requirement.

	35)
	Performance – 

Claims Turn-around
	§1.022 (M), Performance Guarantees and SLA

	SLA#15 is a measure of claims processing time from date of receipt to the time EOB's have been mailed.  Would it be acceptable to measure timeliness from date of receipt until the claim reaches a paid or rejected status within our system?

	No: SLA#15 is intended as written. 

	36)
	Performance –

Timeliness of Enrollment Materials
	. §1.022 (M), Performance Guarantees and SLA
. § 1.022 (E), Member Communicat-ion
. Attachment F, Medicare Description
. Attachments G, Claims Kit

	What are the specific member enrollment materials included in SLA# 2?

	Referenced in Requirement §1.022(E)(2)(b)(i) and Attachments F and G; however, these may be modified during the life of the contract if business needs change.

	37)
	Performance – General
	§1.022 (M), Performance Guarantees and SLA

	Are the SLA penalties a percentage of both the Medicare and Non-Medicare Monthly administration fee or are they only applicable to the respective plan in which the SLA was not met (i.e. penalties for Non-Medicare business are a percentage of the Non-Medicare Administration fee only)? 


	§1.022M (Introductory paragraph) is amended as follows; see RFP document:

The following SLAs are related to ongoing Services and will apply throughout the duration of the Contract, including any optional renewal periods (if exercised).  SLAs are for all Services provided under this Contract for the Plan Sponsor.   The maximum penalty that will be applied to the Contractor in any one year, regardless of the sum of the individual penalties in that year, will not exceed 35% of the annual Administration Fee. Separate penalties will be assessed as a percentage of applicable Medicare and non-Medicare monthly administration fees, with the exception of the following SLAs, which will be assessed a combined penalty if applicable: 3, 10, 11, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23. 


	38)
	Plan Design
	§ 1.022, 

Plan Design
	With the federal law effective 1/1/11 eliminating PFFS, how would MPSERS like us to alter the plan design for the current Medicare Advantage PFFS program beginning 1/1/11 since this RFP is seeking a multi-year arrangement?


	The federal law effective 1/1/11 eliminating PFFS should not have an impact on the Plan Design.

The intent of this RFP is to elicit Bidders’ recommendations for a viable solution for a Medicare population through 2012. Bidders should formulate their responses with this in mind.



	39)
	Plan Design
	§ 1.022, 

Plan Design
	Please confirm if MPSERS would consider alternative plan designs for Medicare Advantage, Medicare Supplement or the Non Medicare PPO plan?


	Bidders must follow the current Plan Design, as indicated and identified in the RFP. 

In the future, Plan Sponsor intends to work with Contractor in evaluating Plan’s efficacy through the strategic planning process, pursuant to section 1.022N (4)(a). 


	40)
	Price Quotation
	Attachment A, 

Price Quotation
	The Administrative Pricing area in Attachment A requires a monthly price quote for an Individual Fee and a separate Dependent Unit Fee. Based on the definition of an Individual Fee, is it the expectation that the fee for an individual contract holder be the same as the combined fee for the contract holder and a spouse or is the fee for a contract holder and spouse two times that of the individual contract holder? Based on the definition of a dependent unit fee, is the expectation that there is a set fee for each dependent unit and the dependent unit fee will be the sum of each dependent multiplied by the dependent unit fee or is the dependent unit fee the same regardless of the number of dependents in the family?  The total fee would then be the sum of the individual fees and the dependent unit fees.

	See RFP Definitions of Individual Fee and Dependent Unit Rate. 

The Dependent Unit Rate is one rate, irrespective of the number of children included. For example, for a family of 5 (a retiree, a spouse, and 3 children), the retiree is assessed at an individual fee, the spouse is assessed at an individual fee, the 3 children are assessed at one dependent unit rate. All children in a single family are covered in the Dependent Unit Rate). 

	41)
	Price Quotation
	Attachment A, 

Price Quotation
	Under “Insured Pricing” on Attachment A, a renewal rate development is requested to be based on July 2007 – June 2008 experience.  Will more recent claims bases be acceptable?  Is it acceptable to have different claims bases for Medicare vs. Non-Medicare rates?

	No: please use the information provided.

	42)
	Price Quotation – Fee Schedules
	Attachment A, 

Price Quotation
	Are bidders required to provide Physician and Facility Fee Schedules? If so, by what means are bidders to provide this information?

	Yes: please complete the Price Quotation that includes this information; it is now added on the revised Price Quotation, RFP Attachment A:  

. Hospital Network Pricing Medicare

. Hospital Network Pricing Non-Medicare

. CPT Code Pricing



	43)
	Project Identification
	§1.011, 

Project Request
	Are we being asked to quote both pre-65 and Medicare Advantage HMO?


	Please refer to 1.011 Project Request, specifically the State requires that:   “Vendors … bid on the entire Plan, not on individual sub-components of the Plan (e.g. Disease Management, DME network). Vendors must complete all sections of the RFP for their respective proposals to be considered for possible award of a contract.”



	44)
	Project Identification
	§1.011, 

Project Request
	Will MPSERS consider making the award to more than one carrier? Could it be split out between Michigan and non-Michigan members and/or by product type?


	No.

	45)
	Project Identification
	§1.011, 

Project Request
	Is it acceptable for a provider to supply a quote for the Medicare Advantage eligible population only?


	No

	46)
	Rates 

and Specifications
	Attachment J,

Medical Functional Specification Standards
	Please provide existing rates for all current plans.


	Also refer to: www.michigan.gov/orsschools

	47)
	Reporting
	. §1.022 (M), Performance Guarantees and SLA
. §1.042, Reports / Data

	Under requirement 1.042 (A) is “provide proper and timely analysis” fulfilled by <Contractor> meeting SLA #10 in 1.022 (M)?

	No: SLA#10 only refers to the accurate and timely production of routine reports. 



	48)
	Reporting
	. §1.022 (M), Performance Guarantees and SLA
. §1.042, Reports / Data

	Is requirement 1.042 (H) fulfilled by <Contractor> meeting SLA #11 in 1.022 (M)?

	In part; the requirement goes beyond simply meeting the data transmission requirements. Bidders will be evaluated based on their proposed approach and not in comparison to existing programs. Bidders are encouraged to focus and respond to the requirements as written in the RFP.


	49)
	Reporting
	§1.042, Reports / Data

	What is the “format as determined by the Plan Sponsor” for requirement 1.042 (A)?  Can MPSERS provide the report formats required to be deem compliant with 1.042 (A)?

	Plan Sponsor and Contractor will work together during the implementation period to develop the format for reports, using the Contractor’s standard report format as a basis; changes to the format of any reports will be made pursuant to Plan Sponsor’s business needs. 



	50)
	Reporting
	§1.042, Reports / Data

	The contractual obligations of the Contractor in working with the “data vendor” are specified in requirement 1.042 (H) (1) (2) (3) (4). What are the Data Vendor’s contractual obligations in its contract with MPSERS to work with the Contractor selected for Administration of Hospital/Medical Health Care Services for MPSERS  as it pertains to 1.042 (H)?

	The data vendor is required to “Standardize, convert, and accurately interpret data from multiple administrators or claims systems”. Additionally, they “must be able to accept data in the format specified in the Michigan Public School Employees Retirement Systems contracts with its claims processors”. 

The data vendor must also be able to “accommodate a change in health care vendors”, in terms of data assimilation. 



	51)
	Roles & Responsibilities
	. §1.031, Contractor Staff
. §1.042, Reports / Data

	Under bidder’s questions 1.031(C)(8)(i) is dedicated staff for  Data/Reporting fulfilled by contractor providing a dedicated rating analyst who can answer MPSERS questions and attend meetings for section 1.042 Reports/Data for sections: (C) Quarterly Reconciliation Report  (Paid Basis); (D) Quarterly Claims and Service Experience Report (Paid Basis); (F) Semi-Annual COB Report; (G) Annual Report (Paid Basis)?

	The individual listed in §1.031(C)(8)(i) must be able to address reporting and data issues during meetings and conference calls. If that individual is also responsible for producing, monthly, quarterly and annual reports we would not object.

	52)
	Responses and clarifications
	Cover-page
	Will the State allow for additional time to incorporate responses to these clarifications?


	Yes:  Note that all changed, edited, and redacted information is identified with strike-through and red-colored fonts in the RFP document.

Due Date for 2nd Round of clarifications and questions is now extended to Thursday, 06/18/2009 @ 5:00 PM EST;

and

Due Date for bidder-proposals is now extended to Tuesday, 07/07/2009 @ 3:00 PM EST;

No further extensions may be granted on this RFP.
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